CORRESPONDENCE
3/16/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 02368-2018

Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 11:59 AM

To: 'Rhonda Dulgar

Subject: RE: Interested Party Addition - Docket 20170086-SU

Good Morning,

Per your request, we have added Cynthia Hall with Monroe County Attorney’s Office and Jay LaVia/Schef Wright with
Gardner Bist Bowden Bush Dee LaVia & Wright, P.A. as interested persons to docket 20170086-SU.

Please let me know if you need any further assistance.

Thank you!

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk |
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

From: Rhonda Dulgar [mailto:rhonda@gbwlegal.com]
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 11:37 AM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Jay LaVia; Schef Wright; Cynthia Hall

Subject: Interested Party Addition - Docket 20170086-SU

Good morning:

This e-mail is to request that the following counsel for Monroe County, Florida: Jay LaVia (jlavia@gbwlegal.com); Schef
Wright (schef@gbwlegal.com); and Cynthia Hall (hall-cynthia@monroeCounty-FL.gov) be added as interested parties in
PSC Docket No. 20170086-SU — Investigation into the billing practices of K W Resort Utilities Corp. in Monroe County.

Their mailing addresses and contact information is as follows:

Cynthia Hall, Monroe County Attorney’s Office
1112 12" Street, Suite 408

Key West, FL 33040

305-292-3470

Fax 305-292-3516
Hall-cynthia@monroeCounty-FL.gov

Robert Scheffel Wright (schef@gbwlegal.com)

John T. LaVia, I (jlavia@gbwlegal.com

Gardner Bist Bowden Bush Dee LaVia & Wright, P.A.
1300 Thomaswood Drive

Tallahassee, FL 32308

850-385-0070




850-385-5416

Thank you for your time and assistance with this matter. Please let me know if you need any additional information
from our office. | hope you have a nice weekend.

Rhonda Dulgar
Secretary to Jay LaVia & Schef Wright
Gardner, Bist, Bowden, Bush,
Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A.
1300 Thomaswood Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
Phone: 850-385-0070
Fax: 850-385-5416
Email: rhonda@gbwlegal.com
http://www.gbwl egal .com/

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This communication is intended only for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and contains information which is legally privileged and confidential.
Furthermore this communication is protected by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521 and any form of distribution, copying, forwarding
or use of it or the information contained in or attached to it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. This communication may not be reviewed, distributed, printed,
displayed, or re-transmitted without the sender’s written consent. ALL RIGHTS PROTECTED. If you have received this communication in error please return it to the
sender and then delete the entire communication and destroy any copies. Thank you.





